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COMPANY B (Cont~nued) 

iment was in existence four years 
to the reginent on October 31, 1891. 

nized October 10, 1887, as the Colusa Guard, 
in 18~0 became attached to the ~iLhth Battalion 
s Company B, Eighth Infantry Battalion, Fifth 

es R. Shelton was elected commander of the 
ed that commission until ·the election 

The first activity of the company, other than regular military 
routine, was its participation in a Battalion Drill held at 

rysville, June l8g2. The unit,represented by fifteen men, 
s under command of Ca~tain Ross McAmis and Lieutenant W. K~ 
Jarnett. At this drill all the cross order battalion fcrma­

tions were executed in a most satisfactory manner~ This was, 
however, the first time since the drill regulatiocs had been · 
changed tha~ the men drilled in battalion formation. Atter 
the drill a banquet was given by Company C in honor of 150 
uests and the entire Eighth Infantry Regiment. 

During August of 1sg2 a Divisional Encampment w~s · held at Camp 
Columbus, Santa Cruz. Company B as part of the Eighth Infantry 

egiment arrived at camp on August seventh and remained for a 
period of eight days. The first day of military .routine began 
ith three and. one-half hours of steady drill, first in company 

and afterwards in battalion formation. The companies were well 
represented and the men·carried out their instructions in grand· 
military ·style. There was also a dress parade which was held on 

ugust twelfth and viewed by an extremely large crowd of visitors. 
It. was spectacular in every detail and enjoyed fully by all who 
witnessed it. Camp Columbus was visited ·by a majority of Cali-

ornia • s note.bles including Governor H. H. Markham, and Adjutant 
General c. c. Allen. Each day ot the encampment was spent in 
strenuous exerciolng in drill~, marches and carbine practices . 
The members of Company B, therefore, gained much needed practice 
in re~ular army routine and discipline which proved beneficial. 

he annual inspection and muster tor Company B was held March 28, 
1894. This was the last inspection of the company prior to its 
redesignation in l8~b. There was sixty-eight men <. and three 
officers present at the inspection which was made by Lieutenant 
G. f{ . Me Iver of the Seventh United States Infantry·. The members 
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